

Wright State University Mission Statement

Policy Number
1120
Date Created/Revised

Executive Responsibility
President
Faculty Senate
Applies to

Ohio Administrative Code 3352-1-01

Former Wright Way Policy
1003

1120.1 Mission Statement

We empower all students to excel in their lives and chosen careers through integrated learning,
research, innovation, and experience.

Deleted: 10/01/2013

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: transform the lives of our

Deleted: the communities we serve.¶
We will:¶
build a solid foundation for student success at all levels

Deleted: high-quality, innovative programs;¶
conduct scholarly

Deleted: creative endeavors and impact the quality of life;
and¶
engage in meaningful community service¶
drive the economic revitalization of our region and our state
and empower all of our students, faculty, staff, and alumni to
develop professionally, intellectually, and personally.¶

Wright State University Vision Statement

Policy Number

1130

Date Created/Revised

Executive Responsibility

President

Faculty Senate

1130.1 Vision Statement

To be a diverse, inclusive university that transforms the educational, economic, and social fabric of the communities we serve.

Deleted: 10/01/2013

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: Wright State University, inspired by the creative spirit of the Wright brothers, will be Ohio's most learning-centered and innovative university, known and admired for our inclusive culture that respects the unique value of each of our students, faculty, staff, and alumni and for the positive transformative impact we have on the lives of our students and the communities we serve.¶